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Commercial Development of Havre, Montana, 1889959
Introduction
(by Jim Jenks)

Prior to EureAmerican contact, several American Indian tribes used the-pentnal region of preseqiay Montana as both
a thoroughfare for intertribal trade and seasonatihg grounds. Known major tribal groups that maintained traditional ties to the
area include th&hoshone, Salish, and Kootenai Allied Trib@he homelands of these tribes overlapped in the area between the
Milk, Missouri andMusselshelRivers, makinghe area a cultural meeting ground for regional tridedater years, the tribes were
pushed south and west by the Asbbine, Plains Cree, Plains Chippewa, River Crow, Gros Ventre, and Blackfeet'Nation

Within the recent prehistoric and historierfnd and until forced to reservations, Meuntain and RiveCrow homeland
came to encompass a large area, stretching east to west from the Three Forks region to the currert ddtnBabk@ta border and
northfrom the Milk Riverto southalong the Misouriand Yellowstone River bottom<Crow land included mountains, valleys, plains,
and river systems, offering different climates and food sources throughout tieAreantury before Lewis and Clark, the Crow had
established a reputation of being pitasble to European traders and to other tribes, having for example acquired horses as early as c.
1730 through trade with the Comanche.

Meanwhile, the Blackfeet held most of an immense territory stretching from the North Saskatchewan River, Cdweada, to
headwaters of the Missouri in todayo6s Montana. Fi fleigg year
hospitable to European traders, such the Huds §ThéBlacHet wereCo mp
regular commerce partners with Canadi@sed British merchants, and this relationship had lasted more than twenty years, and during
that time, the Blackfedt using firearmd successfully dominated their regional rivals.

The Blackfeet opposed ttemerican fur trappers who followed Lewis and Clark, and successfully thwarted attempts by
Americans to open fur trade outposts in their country. Finally, in 1832, the American Fur Company opened an outpesgifahPi
the Missouri River near the mduof the Marias River. By then, the Blackfeet tempered their dislike for these intruders, enjoying the
goods that traders offered. Besides access to trade, the Blackfeet traveled widely throughout the Milk and MissoumtRyver co
util i zi ngresbuices. r egi ono

The Gros Ventre tribe occupied areas north of Crow homeland, and east of the Blackfeet, into what is now southeastern
Alberta and southwestern Saskatchefvan the late 1700s, the tribe became active traders, and entered into a commelatmakhip
with the Hudsonds Bay Company. Competition for travdfal i ncr
Blackfeet nation, they began to suffer from attacks fronPtagsCree Plains Chippewaand Assiniboine.Small pox epidemics in
178081 and 180402 also severely weakened thiee.”

Further, relations with the traders deteriorated when the Gros Ventre came to view the Europeans as allies of their enemies
Clashes with traders, as well as continued comflittt the Cree and Assiniboine, worsened their condition, and by the early 1800s the
tribe was moving south. By 1830, the Gros Ventres Ietstheabl i

t Raymond JDeMaille, ed.,Handbook of North American Indians: Vol. 13, Paktand 2.(Washington D.C.: Smithsonian, 2001), p. 694
2DeMallie, ACr 696, 0 p.
Slbid,icrow, 6 p. 696.

‘DeMal lie, fiBlackfeet,o p. 405.
® Ibid., p.406.
‘DeMal | i e, fAGros Ventre,o p. 677.

" Ibid., p. 677.
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Judith River and d@vethe MisBaurnanditduseelsielr m & & r s o® mfter thiereleeatiant relations
with traders improved. Beginning in 1831, the tribe traded peacefully with the American Fur Company outposts on the Missouri
River, where the tribe grew rich rorses and goods.

As the nineteenth century unfolded, the once plentiful bison herds became increasingly scarce asimiiensanoved
into Montana, forcing tribes to withdraw further into core homelands and away from outlying seasonal huntingagdentended
trade networks. By an 1880 agreement, the Crow sold over 1,500,000 acres to the United States Government and me4doin 1883
the present Crow Reservation in southeastern Montana. The Gros Ventre enduosehthesritorial loss. Bytte Judith River Treaty
of 1855with the United State@JS), the Gros Ventre agreed to allthe construction ofnilitary posts and travel in the Milk River
area and Bear Paw Mountain®/hile the Gros Ventre and US Army were never in direct conflict, press confine native peoples
to small areas grew. A series of Executive Orders reduced Indian lands, and as buffalo declined, the Gros Ventre teaveled mo
regularly to Fort Belknap for supply. In 1890, the tribe was placed on a reduced reservatidnaaytd6 s Fort Bel knap
located immediately south of the Milk River, and north of the Missouri River ingeritral MontanaThe Gros Ventre, in turn,
invited the Upper Assiniboine to live with them there.

Non-Indian settlement continued andentribal power shifted and weakenethe last two decades of the 18th century began
a century of tragedy for the Blackfégation Small pox epidemics drastically affectdn tpopulation in 1781, armktween 1785 and
1805 large numbers of Blackfeet wekilled in battles over hunting territoryn 1837,another smallpox epidemic killed nearly 6,000
Blackfeet, an estimated twthirds of the total populatiohHowever, the Blackfeetationmaintained their traditional way of life
based on hunting bisoantil the near extinction of the bison by 1881 forced them to adapt in response to the effects ofthe Euro
American settlement and resource loss. The tribe was restricted to land assigned in the Fort Laramie Treaty of 18&ttemgtthi
to designate Bckfeet hunting territory failed when white settlers began taking the lartB8B,those Blackfeet residing in Montana
were placed on a 3,000 squande reservatiorin northwest Montana, under the terms of the 18&@etgrass Hills Treaty

RegionalHistoric Context
(by Jim Jenks)

The first EureAmerican explorers believed to have entered the what would become Montana was the de la Verendrye
Expedition, who in 1743 followed Missouri Riveronthewestevar d,
horizon, perhaps the Big Horns of southeastern Montana and northeastern WyAppnaximately sixty years later, the American
expedition Corps of Discovery led by Captains Meriwether Lewis and William Clark, passed througtentiahMatana, along the
Missouri River in both 1805 and during their 1806 return to the United States.

For the following several decades, the Missouri River remained the primary form of travel for the fur traders who entered th
area seeking beaver pelts. Dwyihis formative period, EurAmericans, predominantly fur trappers, began to establish a foothold
along the Missouri River to further economic and military aims. In 1822, Fort Union (then Fort Floyd) was completed near the
confluence of the Missouri antellowstone Rivers, and trappers used this post as a base to gradually penetrate the upstream corrido
As mentioned above, in 1831, James Kipp of the American Fur Company constructed Fort Piegan at the mouth of the Marias River
order to conduct tradsith the Blackfeet people who controlled the regidiwhile this fort only lasted one season, it inspired a series
of forts in the coming years. Finally, the Americaonrosaur C

8
Ibid., p. 678.

Warren Do A Hanxdbeok af Nortle Aierican Indians: Volume 11, Great BaSiashington, D.C.: Smithsonian Institution,

2001), p517.

0 As quoted in Bureau of Land ManagemeZigss |1l Cultural Resource InventorgReport #02MT-066-011, 2002), p. 20.



United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places Continuation Sheet

County and State  Hill County, Montana

Name of multiple property listing (if applicable)
Historic and Architecturally Significant
Resources of Downtown Havre, Montana,
1889-1959

Section number  E Page 3

to praminence as the head of navigation on the Missouri Riv@he success of the post is often attributed to part owner, Alexander
Cul bertson and his BI oo thpamsuddethe tries to aontingekradind. k sends abil ity

In 1858, gold was first de®vered in Montana on Gold Creek, in the northern portion of Deer Lodge Valley, and in 1862 a
gold rush led to the establishment of the town of Banrjaskover 80 miles westft o d &iygihia City. This and other discoveries
such as t heChaieeiGelah strikagsansfanset! Fort Benton, hurt by the dying fur trade, into a bustling port and supply
center. Steamboats first docked at the fort in 1860, and the town settled into a nolgj@sjamping off pointand supplieto the
mining indusry and infant agricultural settlements.

While EurcAmerican expansion in nortentral Montana continued along the Missouri, settlement moved at a slower pace
inland. Until 1873, all of the land north of the Musselshell River remained in Native hanstsoMioe new settlements that stretched
inland were centered near the diggings in the west ai8d7 port
south of Chinookthe United States Government established the Fort AssinniboliteriviReservation to maintain a permanent
military presence designed to control the native population of the area. In addition to the influx of military personitielthad
discovery of gold in the Sweet Grass Hills region in the eE8R§0s, the cultral composition of the region began to shift. In 1873, the
United States began reducing and dividing Indian lands in northern Montana, opening most of the original Milk RiverdReservati
white settlement.

Fort Assinniboine

Fort Assinniboine was formiglestablished amid the grassy river bottom along Beaver Creek near its confluence with the
Milk River, forty-e i g h t miles from the Canadian border, on May 9, 187
communities to the south agat possilte attacks from the Sioux. Locatadrth of the Canadian bordehey werespecifically Chief
Sitting Bulland his band of Hunkpapa Sioardsome Lakota Siouin the Cypress Hillsandthe White Bird band oNez Perce that
had fled to Canadataf their defeat and the captwof Chief Joseph in 1877

As it turned out théostileIndians were not the threat many people perceived them to be. The soldiers only tangled with
Si t t i nlgkotB Bidux dnceHowever, soldiers from Forts KeoudBuford, and Assinniboine were repeatedly engaged in
pushing hostile I ndians b amikenconntes with dlatiee dmericans fheolved méntders diithes b o i
that were associatenth the Riel Rebelliorin 1885 Soldiers from théort would periodically round uplainsCreeand Plains
Chippewawho had traveled into Montana and return them to Caffada.

However the establishment of Fort Assinniboifihoto #1)did provide a catalyst for tHatersettlement and economic
developmenof northcentral Montana. Easing safety concerns of settlers wishing to move into the area, the fort cleangdothe
the railroad, traders, merchants, ranchers fammders to move into some of the last open ranges of Montana.

Fort Assinniboine Hped to bring cattlemen to the area after the reductions to the reservations gave stockmen more open
range and increased the number of cattle and cattle companies eemtrdd Montana. Following the disastrous winter of 1886
stock companies chargj¢éhe way they operated and the vast open ranges of Montana began t&*#sistacmen began to move
into north centraMontana, the open ranges of the Milk River Valley became the domain of organizations like the Bear Paw Cattle

" bid., p. 20.

2Nich o | a's H aBriak Strorgho|d ofithe Border, Fort Assinniboine 18711, BMontana the Magazine of Western Hist@6/57 (April
1979), p 56

3 bid., p. 60.

4 Michael P. Malone, Richard B. Roeder, and William L. Lavigntana: A History of Two CentuseRev. ed. (Seattle: University of Washington
Press, 1991), pp. 168
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Pool, the Shonkin Stocks soci ati on, and Rancher s 8 03t achke rles swoecr iGa0Gcadiei .ma t B
grazing in these last open ranges.

The fort spurred growth in infrastructure as well. The size of the fort and its remote location requiredostipplp be
created. New wagosupply routes fronMissouri Riverports such as Fort Benton, Coal Banks, and Rocky Point, Montana emerged.
By 1887,the Montana Central railroad had arrived in the area, with AssinniStaten serving as the regionaaudquarters Built
by Col onel Charles A. Broadwater from Helena to Ft.andssinn
Manitoba Railway® Later both rails would become part of the Great Northern Railway.

The construction ofee of the lagest and the northernmost foftits time further sparked the first developments of the local
economy. L.K. Devlin, the first quartermastenpervised the masoasd Major J.C. Lee oversaie construction of the fartC.A.
Broadwater, th@ost traderprovided materials for the project. Taking advantage of the fine clays and sands on nearby Beaver Creek
and Big Sandy Creekhe fort was mainly constructed of brick. Broadwater hired\88(s Indiansfrom the Red River Valley
soldiers, ad 350 civilian laborerfom St. Pauto construct the fort, bringing a large number of people to the area for the firsf time.
The fort was the largest in the region with over 100 buildings amddviz® one of the most stratedicts in thenorthwestas it
became the headquarters for thistfict of Montana.

People moved into the area to provide goods for the fort and conducted brisk trade with the soldiers. The town of Cypress
sprang up, five miles norif the fort on Big Sandy Creek. It had selsaloons, a Chinese restaurant, two houses of prostitution and
a store’® Eventually the fort commanders barred the soldiers from visiting Cypress and consequently the town folded and most of its
residents moved to Bull Hook Bottoms, named for a smeéicthat fed into the Milk River. The people who first came as soldiers,
suppliers, railway workers, cowboys, prostitutes or saloon owners were destined to be the early settlers of what Wweatihiater
Havre.

Founding of Havre

The first EureAmericansettlers of what would later be Havre were squatters on federal land with connections to Fort
Assinniboine. John Bell, a retiredmy ®rgeant from Fort Assinniboine, was the first to settle in the area, building adbree
roughthewn log cabin in thbottoms of Bull Hook Creek, close to the confluence of the Milk River, in August of 1B&7eral Indian
groups knew the locality well for its@ximity to water and the shade of large Cottonwood tileetsnade the place a good camping
area.

Billy Brown, the son of Ft . Assinni boineds chief scout Jack [
sold his land to Simon PepiThe Diamond R. Freighting Company, owned by Broadwater, had emdhey@das a wagonmaster.
He latermoved nto the cattle business, providing meat for Ft. Assinniboine. In the summer of 1889 Gus Descelles, a teamster for th
BroadwatetMc Cul | oh Company (R. L. McCull oh was the post trader a
Pepin ad Descelles land formed the nucleus of what would become downtown Havre, fronting First Street and separated by presen
day Fourth Ave.(Photo #2)A tent city grew up nearby, north of the tracks and south of the?fiver.

®Gary A. WilsonHonkyt onk Town: Ha v r ,gHelena,BvT 0 Nlohteng ldagazige, 1985, 3. 7.

%8 Hill County Bicentennial Commissioigrit, Guts, and Gusto: A History ofiHCounty, (Havre, MT: Hill County Bicentennial
Commission, 1976)p. 52.

7 bid., p. 57.

%8 Honky:tonk Town p. 6.

¥ Grit, Guts, and Gustp. 52.

2 Gary A. Wilson Notes, Havre Survey Files, Havre/Hill County Historic Preservation Commission, 2008.
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In 1887,two decisions by the fedal governmennfluencedthe development of northern Montana. First, Congress passed a
bill that granted the St. Paul, Minneapolis & Manitoba Railroad aféd0easement through reservations and military reserves,
including Ft. Assinniboine. It alsage the railroad the right to use resources for construction purposes, as well as land to build
stations so long as there was not more than one for every ten miles of railroad. At thimeatme federal Northwest Commission
negotiated with Native Amarans a cession of nearly twenty million acres of reservation land and recognition of the railreafi right
way. These two federal acts allowed the railroad to enter-nerttial Montana and opened up the lands of the northern Missouri
River to white exgnsion®

The railroad wasted no time and construction for the M:
from Minot, North Dakota, the Manitoba reached Bull Hook Bottoms on September 6, 1887 en route to Ft. Assinniboine.
Assinnitoine statiorserved as the division point between the Manitoba and the Montana Central. On November 18, 1887, the
Montana extension reached Helena, completing then@i#3distance from Minot to Helena before winter, linking the region with the
national @onomy. In 1889, Great Northern Railway was created out of the Manitoba, forming what would be the northernmost
transcontinental railroad in the United States, through the area that as a result became colloquially knowHias.the Hi

The importance of Bll Hook Bottoms got a boost when the Great Northern was selecting the location for their Rocky

Mountain crossing. Surveyors hoped to follow the Cteatalk6s
Montana west of Great Falbr locate a pass west of Bull Hook Bottoms. At this time, Hill had already invested into the Great Falls
Water Power and Township Company and nearby coal depafsi t s,

point for the Pacific Extnsion. Surveyors searched for a Rocky Mountain route, but weabki to find a gooatrossing to the west of

Great Falls.h Decembenf 1889 in a blinding below zero snowstor@reat Northern civil engineer, John Stevemstead

discovered a pass duest of Bull Hook Bottoms above the headwaters of the Marias River. Marias Pass was ideally suited to the
railroadd6s needs as it is the |l owest crossing of tasseueNort h
west of Bull Hok Bottoms allowed the Great Northern to chart a direct main line from Grand Forks, North Dakota to Marias Pass thi
would be low grade, without curvature, and highly efficient.

Bull Hook Bottoms got a second boost when in 1890 there was a water slwrtdgaer Creek The Great Northern
needed a more reliable water source for their Paci fierdit Ext e
the bill. Decelles and Pepin donated parts of their land where the tent city ai@sl Ifor shops and the Great Northern depot, making
it an ideal location for the division poiftt.

In 189Q the Great Northern sent several hundred workers to Bull Hook Bottoms to build a depot and several rail sidings. TI
depot was complete with a pfiatm about two feet off the ground to facilitate boarding passengers and loadyh. fiei 1891, Bull
Hook Sidingyas chosen as the Great Northern division point but r
was a dignifiecenough name for their new rail hub. To decide on a new name, the town held a meeting. Though that first meeting
ended in a brawl, the second meeting was more successful. There, the citizenry agreed that anhetffevetomesteaders, Gus
Decelles,Exor Pepin (nephew of Simon Pepin), Tom McDevitt, Joe Demars and Charlie Goutchie would be allowed to vote. After
several suggestions, i @ tbdir gothinon geritidge,rtGasbe d d etso t deln cwlggekget ed H
hometownof LeHa v r e, Fr ameea.theh d@vHanr en, har bdr o, won the vote.

In August 0f1893,twenty-six people voted to incorporate Havre as a city on September 5 of that year. The townsite was
platted south of the railroad tracks on part®af s ¢ ealnlde sS6 mo n P e(Photo #35L i rkeen crtaensy. r ai | r oad
streets were set in a grid formation, with the @&t orientation of the railroad serving as the northern boundary of the town

2 Michael P. MaloneJames J. Hill: Empire Builder of the NorthwegNorman: University of Oklahoma Press. 1996), p. 122.
21bid., pp. 1313.
2 Grit, Guts, and Gustg. 154.
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paralleled to the south by Main Street, which frdrtee railroad tracks, followed by First through Third Streets. The avenues ran
perpendicular to the tracks with Third Avenue running south from the Great Northern depot.

The depot served as the gateway to the commercial district of Havre. Firsb8tveextn Second Ave. and Fourth Ave.
served as the main commercial street, and Third Avenue became the main &R&ote #4) The buildings in Havre during the
189006s wer -gendrafign stucures, find mainly consisted of tarpaperedfnaroed shacks. Built clogegetherthese
modest buildings were faldeonted and one story high, with a few scatteredamea-half and twestory buildings, like the Windsor
Hotel on the south side of First Street between Third and Fourth Avenues. Albritg @nnex, the Windsor, at two stories, was the
tallest building on First Street until brick structures were constructed in the ®i® 0 6 s . Havre had many bu
frontier town including saloons, barbers, restaurants, Chinese layrdiidsers, bakeries, mercantiles, hardware stores and hotels.

Simon Pepin and Ed Broadwater, brother of W.C. Broadwater, launchdidst commercial venture in Havr&d
Broadwater worked as a clerk and bookkeeper for ten yeatisef@roadwateMcCulloh Co. at the trading post at Ft. Assinniboine.
There he met Simon Pepin andli891,they took some goods to the present day site of Havre where they set up the Breladprater
Company rercantile business in a cabiFhis general merchandisempanyoccupied the former cablbusiness site given to the Great
Northern Railway for their depot and shops. The business was moved to the south side ebtbek2tiCFirst Streein 1893and the
frame building they built became the first permanent strudturevre (photo #5)

Simon Pepin also met L.K. DBn while working at Ft. AssinniboineThe two of them womd for the BroadwateMcCulloh
tendingthe cattlebusiness andlaughterhous® P e p ilateingestments included the Diamond R and the Ps€ranches outside of
Havre and the threstory, brick Havre Hotel, built in 1900 on the location where the Windsor Higtstoyed by fire in 1898had
been located. The Havre Hotel cost $30,000 and featured gas lighting, steam heat and porcelain baths.

Henry W. Stringfellow set up the first drugstore in Havre. The first building was-atoneframed building located on the
northeast corner of Firsti@et and Fourth Avenueloseph Gussenhoven moved to Havre in 1891, and by 1892 had established a
gereral merchandizing business specializing in hardware and machinery, located on both sides of First Street west of EhirthAvenu
1895, he replaced the ostory woodframed building on First Street between Third and Fourth Avenues next to the Windsbr Ho
withalargetwes t ory brick building. Havrebés first steam | aundry
would expand his business interests throughout the remainder of the decade to include saloaremifackuringlumber, a ranch
and acoalminenorth of Havre®

W. C. Broadwater took office as the first mayor of Havr ¢
regulations, ordinances, offices, books and records, and set up a list of eledtdes fections. E.C. Shelton succeeded Broadwater
as mayor in May of 1894. During his tenure, he introduced the office of city attorney, installed a city pump, purchasetheipuia
fire department and built a bridge across Bull Hook Creek on&irsét. The town was also divided into three wards and the first
mill levy was passed for street and road improvements. George T. Sanderson started what would be thgefirstemofor a Havre
mayor, in May of 1896. That year Chouteau County aygmtdhe construction of a jail at the northeast corner of First St. and Second
Av e ;527 Havreds town counci | ThuSandesdnavas the first mayal to hane ah dfficial toventhall fod i n g
meetings.

Havreds ear |l y seiupthebasitsrforgavesnancebutitheynwere largely ineffective. A modern water works
system was planned as early as 1893 but was not completed until 1905. Electric street lights were also not instaileghdaempth

24 Grit, Guts, and Gustg. 220.
% Grit, Guts, and Gusta. 276.
% progressive Mewf the State of Montan&Chicago: A.W. Bowen & Co., 1902) p. 674.
2 Grit, Guts, and Gustm. 177
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were ordered in 1899. Muchbfhe city governmentsdé inability to complete p
Havre like many other cities across the country suffered from the panic of 1893 and the subsequent economic depreksiod df thes .
The depression of B8 hit and the Great Northern reduced its workforce by nineteen percent, angéHae e c o n,avhenthé a | t
return of soldiersrom thePhilippinelslandsto Ft. Assinniboineluring the Spanisthmerican War breathed new life into the town.

Social Aspets of Early Havre
Like many towns on Montanabs early frontiers, the aears,orted

gamblers and prostitutes gave Havre the reputation of being rough and wild. Throughout the stat@itwaskas a fir obbe
and a fAcompl et ef Bill WilmerjaHavte busiredstnant reflacted on the wild side of Havre he witnessed upon his

arrival in 1895. He described his firlsatseenibackeast.iAntionthadvr e as
excitement wérHe ewaer yiwheerdé .ad ely asked if he was fiheeled, o
witnessed ten fights, carried out with guns, knives, razors and fists, while standing outBidedee Meat Market. That night he
visited a saloon where many different gambling devi cnmsh wer
money as was displayed on the tables and roulette wheel and other games of chandeadnd\rer seen so many totlgbking

men in one pl®ce in all his life.o

James J. Hill was also very aware of the corrupt iaocmlge hel
change cl ai mi ng Havr e st@enticeratgide investarsn Fos dwhild, the citydid eneke ancattempt to become a
reputable town, however, thegple of Havrestillf r equent ed the many sal oons, gambl ing

west end of town along First Avenuedairst Street.

In 1898, C.W. AShortyd Young opened the Mon-Toakytaprdvider opean H
entertainment in Havre. This large thustery frame building stood at the west end of First Street and housed a dalooa hall,

gambling hall, prize fight arena, vaudeville theater and a brothel. Next door to the west of theTbiokikyas a smaller twstory

frame building, also run by Young, called the Parldouse, whicthad more expensive drinks and prostitutBehind these buildings
were sever al smal | apartments, known as fAcribs, o where pro

% Gary A. Wilson Notes.
% |bid.
% Ibid.
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Many Japaese men had worked for the Great Northern during its expansion and the 1900 census recordéutee/dniyg in

Havre. This number ay have higher as ndauropeans such as Chinese, Japanese, and Native Americans often were not counted or
avoided the census officials. The Chinese mainly lived on the western edge of town next to the red light district apdisetieps,
laundries and restaurants in town. Like many other placegamtanathey were received with suspicion by the townspeople and on
one occasion were falsely blamed for starting a fire in town. There were also-siverggorded Japanese residents in Havre in 1900,
but they did not receive the same treatment and the community thrived until World Watare had an Africamerican

community as well, especially after the"avalry was stationed at Ft. Assiboine in the 1890s. The $@avalry was an atladk
contingent and were known as Buffalo Soldiers by the Native Amerié€bss e of Havreds most famous L
Pleasant ofi M &lazdwho moved to Havre with her esoldier husband in the late 1890s. She started a restaurant on thetorner

First Street and Second Avenue known as the Home E4féto #6)

Havre also played host to early Montanads | ast majord Sun D
throughout the state. The Sun Darfeeld east of town anaftended by over 5,000 Native Americans, coincided with a Fourth of July
party and official christening of AHavred in 1894.cesafiche ce

pistol and rifle shooting competitiori.

19011909

During the first decade of the twentieth century, thditéi population increased and homesteading expanded. The town of
Havre boomed. In 1900, the population of Havre stood at 982, M@ 1);the population had tripled to 3,619. Though the majority
of these new residents were single white males, families began to flock to town as well. Where there were only 1113 tiawwilies
1900, by 1910 there were 400. Most Havrites were American born, including Aiinaricans and Native Americans, lthe
cosmopolitan face of Havre was also apparent, with Italeendinaviansas well as people of British stent, Irish, Eastern
Europeans, and Asians. Most of these new immigrants worked for the réfiroad.

In 1901, the Great Northern began a sesfgsrojects that expanded its role in Havre. That July, they started to extend their
yard to over a mile long north of the machine shops on the east side of town. Later that year, new shops were cosistiuicted ea
while the old shops and the rodmaise were torn down. In December, the Great Northern opened the new freight depot and converte
the old depot into a passenger station. In MA&0R,they enlarged the machine shop and added an electric plant, and two years later,
in 1904, constructed new depot, still used today, trimmed with granite and landscaped with a small park. The Great Northern then
converted the original depot to division offices.

The number of local railroad workers increased during the Great Northern expansion. Tlegughgloyed 210 men in
1901, the railroad complained of a lack of good help. They hired more than twenty additional employees by 1903, aenticid to
family men to move to Havre to stabilize the rowdy elements of the population. They construstsifbotheir employees on the
east side of town near the machine shops1®},t he Gr eat Northernds payroll was betw
1909, they employed 1,089 people in the commuRitgchools, churches, and other stabilizingtitutions were constructed
throughout the period. The First Presbyterian Church was so successful, that they purchased lots downtown and constructed a

31 Jjon AxlineHa v r e, Mont ana fithe City of Ho me s 0 :-1938 Haee, MEF r er Ke &8s dl
County Publishing, 1989), p. 10.

28Brick Stronghold, o p. 65.

% pid.

34 Axline, p. 12.

% Axline, p. 13.
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commercial building as an investment. That building, the Brainerd and Grady Building, still sta@dd~aurth Avenue, one of the
few still standing that predates the fire of 1904.

The Fire of 1904 and Havreds Resurrection

In January ofl904,a fire devastated the business district of Havre. An arsdaittd the blaze late in the mang of
Januaryl4"in the rear of Grossandhee r t 6s har dware store | ocated in the 200 b
sixty businesses on First Street between Second and Fourth AvéRheto #7) Only the recenthbuilt Securiy State Bank builithg
onthesouh side of First Streetds 300 block survived the fire
buildings codes were passed that prohibited the construction of wood frame buildings and required brick or nmssratyocowith
eightinchthick walls in the commercial district on First Street. A more efficient and better fire department was organized, new watel

works and sewer systems were planned, and the streets imptoved.

Only two days after the fire, peopMho had lost their buildings and businesses began making plans to rebuild. Buildings that
survived the blaze housed at |l east t wo, and someti mdhe mor e
southwest corner of Main StreetdaThird Avenue), the Security State Bank Building, and the Mclintyres Opera House were pressed
into service along with various livery barns and other locations around town. F.A. Buttrey moved his business, the,Rair Stor
Aul dés Gr eat amwonthdseuthwestcorneeof ThirdBwvenue and Second $tréke people of Havre quickly
ordered more stocks of merchandise and tried to get back to business as quickly as possible.

Havre residents showed their resilience and quickly set about nemtimgf the commercial district. By May &904,several
Havre businessmen planned to spend over a combined $250,000 by the end of the year to rebuild. Satisfied with hismemw locati
May, Buttrey began constructiaf the new Fair StoreHenry Stmgfellow constructed his new store, the Havre Commercial
Company, across Third Avenue from Buttreyod6s store atnew he s
store was a fifyby-fifty -foot brick building and the business expaddo sell general merchandise including farm equipment, wagons,
hardware, clothing and grocerie@hoto #8)In1906,a st or m kno wn a s daméged sévétal buildmgs @Gngesly o n e 0
destroyed the second floor of this buildingowever the repairs were completed quickly and the Havre Commercial Company soon
was back in business with its rival across the stfeet.

Joseph Gussenhoveamho owned several properties in Havakne planned to spend $18,000 on construction cBteto
#9) He buit a twostory brick building on the north side of the 300 block of First Street where a Chinese laundry stood before the fire
at the rear of the building. In 1905, he had constructed a buildBR{&25 First Stree24HL1299) thathoused a jeweler, joit
shop and thélavre Promoteduring the next decade.

In May of 1904 buildings at the northeast corner of First Street and Third Avenue, and the southwest corner of Fourth
Avenue and First Street, began construction at a cost of $28,000. 301rEes28HL1295)was known as the Buffalo Corner
because it was the location of the Buffalo Saloon before the fire. When textstiit, twestory brick Buffalo Building was
completed in the Fall it contained the Hub clothing store, a cigar store dtidrdghall on the first floor, a saloon in the basement
and the Buffalo Rooms in the upstairs.

%6 Honky-tonk, p. 18. Despite these efforts, parts of Havre would burn again in 1905.

Buttreyods depar t me eterioswas drasticaly remodelecsdurmatioe secont half of thestwentieth century. The
building is located outside the survey area.

®stringfellowds Havre Commercial Company remained inlyjopera
completely destroyed by fire. The finewd constructsthen t her
Praude BlocK24HL1308) Buttreyds store stildl stands, though has beel
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A local businessman associated with the railroad and local banking interests, Edward F. Burke, joined in the rebuiding fren
in June 1904. According to th¢avre PlaindealerBurke planned to construct his tstory brick building over the course of ten days
for a cost of $7500. The understated brickwork and straightforward Western Commercial style are still evident onnbisto8déi
313 First Stree24HL1296) On the same block, Martin Mertz and his family constructed what is now the Oxford Bar at 331 First
Street(24HL1301)by 1906. Thoul subsequently stuccoed, the glenlines, banding and pilasters are representative ofiipest
architecturatrends in the downtown.

In 1906,the BroadwatePepin Co. built the Broadwat&epin Block on the southeast corner of First St. and Second Ave
(24HL1293) This new building, which stands at 202 First Street, was larger than their previous store, beiogewstall and
constructed out of more substantial and fir eprbockiwerdr i cks.
constructed concurrently. Tleenstruction of the foundation for the neighborifigneer buildingat 216218 Frst Street
(24HL1294), owned by L.K. Devlin, began the same year, but the brick two story building was not built until 1916.

By the end of first decade of the twentieth century, downtown Havre began to recover from the devastating fire of 1904, as
new, solidly constructednasonry buildings filled the blocks along First and Second Streets. These buildings and the businesses they
housed represented a growing confidence in the future of the town, and the second, more permanent phase of development. Some
housed establishments associated with the earliest settlement of the community, while others invited new businessespaue affice
the community continued to grow through the following decade.

19091918: Homesteaders Arrive en Masse

The plains of nohteastern Montana were some of the last of the native grasslands to be cultivated and broken up into farms
and ranches in the country. Central and Eastern Montana were dry and lacked sufficient rainfall for successful faemihglutimd
the nineteeffit century the area from the ninetighth meridian to the Rocky Mountains was called the Great American Desert. At the
turn of the twentietltentury,central and eastern Montana remained for the most part empty and sparsely settled with only the
occasionbtown or Indian village and some herds of cattle and sheep. Agriculture in Montana at this time was mostly confined to the
valleys of the Rocky Mountains where there was more rainfall, closer markets and better transportation. The dry climasspémpt
central and eastern Montana, large Indian reservations and open range livestock operations did not lend themselvdsrtthsuccess
frontier farmer of the nineteenth century. However, the advent of dryland farming technologies, governmentapdimiesotions
for land use after 1900 launched a flood of hopeful farmers and homesteaders to the Havre region and beyond, popudatting the r
countryside and changing the makeup of the t&wn.

One federal government policy to expand farming in Montarsti@ugh largescale water reclamation projects. The

champions of these projects began the campaign to irfomgate
the Missouri River and its main tributaries like the Milk and YellonstRivers flowed out of Montana. If these rivers could be
dammed and the waters used for irrigation t ¢ 1902 @ohgnesspassed Mo

the Newlands Reclamation Act committed the government to thairfiudf longrange largescale irrigation projects and created the
Bureau of Reclamation. Early on, the Bureau and Jim Hill supported a water management endeavor called the Milk Rivér Project
Approved by Department of the Interior in 1903, the ptojecs goal s wer e to manage the Milk
River Valley by diverting the St. Maryds River intateehhe Mi
miles west of Havre, and creating another resenear Malta. Much like many of the other reclamation projects in Montana, the

Milk River Project came along slowly. The slow movement of the bureaucracy and above average rainfall from 1909 t@t918 stall
reclamation projects in the area. The Fresamand Reservoir were not installed until 1939 and the entire project was not finished

39 Montana: A History 6Two Centuriespp. 2323.
“1bid., p. 234.
“ Malone,James J. Hill p 252
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until 19462 Reclamation and irrigation of Montana would prove less successful than in other states especially as new dryland farmil
techniques gained importance inthe gi onds agricul ture.

Dryland farming technigues were promoted and became pofg
could produce crops with the little rainfall that it received. Hardy Webster of South Dakota was orgesfkhewn promoters of
dryland farming techniques. His method focused on conservation of water in the soil through deep plowing and intessive culti
although others felt that development of drought resistant crops and crop rotation were alsconesegeddsful farming in the dry
prairie of Montana. Dryland farming also entailed cultivation of large tracts of land and the original Homestead Actwalit862
provided for 160 acres to settlers, was too small to be productive with the low réitif@lregion.

Advances in farming technologies allowed some dryland farming techniques to be utilized. New machinery like steam
tractors and grain drills and metal equipment enabled farmers to farm on larger plots of land. The deep plow and pabkimdace
machine also made dryland farming easier.

Subsequent laws changed the Homestead Act to made homesteading more attractive, particularly in 1909, when Congress
passed the Enlarged Homestead Act, which provided 320 acre sections of land freesm&etleral western states including
Montana. Although this would later prove still not enough to successfully farm the dry Northern Plains, this act fheleeédtead
boom from 1909 to 1918 and brought thousands into +eztitral Montana. Havre wagven a boost in 1910 when President Taft
made Havre the regional headquarters for the land district. That same year the Great Northern Railway brought mo@ectuan 1,00
filled with homesteaders into the region and in one day 250 homesteaders dettaiaere’> Three years after the passage of the
Enlarged Homestead Act, Congress passed the -‘MeaeHomestead Act. This law allowed homesteaders to be absent from their
claims for up to five months a year. Havre underwent a residential buildimay fas many homesteaders from the area would travel to
Havre to spend the harsh winter months or to be closer to schools and community services.

Government laws and new farming techniques encouraged farming in the northern plains but getting peojeate iimto
the region required a large scale advertising campaign. Jim Hill and the Great Northern Railroad had a vested iotew@stdrtipe
homestead boom and drawing settlers into t hewestwasairdutes or der
profitable. Hill was in favor of the Enlarged Homestead Act and lobbied the government heavily for its passage. TloetGeeat N
put their efforts into an advertising campaign across the Midwestern and Eastern states as WeftlasrmEuropean countries. The
railroads put out posters, leaflets and brochures promoting settlement in the western states. Hill also sent ouh&eé@xk#nised

the fine grains, cattle and sheep that could be grown in the northern plaineandes al | ed t he Mil k River (
paradise where land is plentiful* and a fortune could be ma
The Great Northern promoted in the northern plains of |

railroads set up a system for prospective European homesteaders to receive cheap fares across the Atlantic and, orde tthey arriv
would receive a cheap ticket to St. Paul or Duluth. For only $28Gpa$family could rent a part of or an entire GNkbar to take
family, livestock and belongings out wést.

Local entrepreneurs saw the potential of the homestead boom could provide and promoted Havre as well. The Havre
Industrial Association and the Havre Business Association did their parts to dttlegssto Havre, with promotional slogans such as
ABo®enodt KnockMbalind dDoHavred and newspaper adsl9Bgheycr i bi ng

“fRecl amation: Ma n aoMilkrRiver Prajects3/8/20061 U.$. Departiiensof the Interior: Bureau of Reclamation.
05/20/2008http://www.usbr.gov/dataweb/html/milkriver.html

“3Honky-tonk p. 24.

“Honky-tonk, p. 24.

45 Malone,James J. Hill p. 259
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installed a display at the rail depot that exhibited grain and farm productsesiogvthe bountifulness of the land. The Havre

Business Association spent over $20,000 to put out an advertising booklet promoting Havre and the surrounding arege &b®on the
the Havre Industrial Association reorganized into the Havre Chamber ah@me and hired attorney Victor Griggs as its secretary

and promotef® In December 01909t hey began a campaign to increase Havreos
Eye on Havred campaign urged ev e rayanbassadoefa Mavre.gAlthdumlv Haere didmot we a
reach this goal, the campaign did boost community pride in Havre.

The homestead movement into the northern plains wast t he
waves of agcultural expansion. B$919,nearly 35 million acres in Montana were homesteaded and making it the most homesteaded
state in the union. The state population grew from 243,329 in 1900 to almost 550,000 by 1920. Farms and ranchesontreased f
133706 57,677 over the same period and ag mMarehloftlans, elains¢éod@e t h
homesteadw/ere entered at Havre alone.

Formation of Hill County and Commercial Expansion in Havre

Havre was located in Chouteau Coyrwhich in 1911 was the second largest county in the country. The increased
population strained county services and led to calls to form a separate county to serve those communities distantérdonf-ort B
Chout eau Count y 0.sThis@npaign ball begun gseearly as 901 and culminated in 1911. Community members
from Harl em, Chinook, the Little Rocky and the Bear ometPaw
in Havre with fifteen delegates present to decid¢he name for the county. The commissioners chose Hill County from a list that
included Prairie, Bear Paw, Sweet Grass, Little Rocky and J.38Hite new Hill County held an election to decide the county seat,
which Havre won easily over its closewal, Chestef? In February ofl912,Mont anaé6s Governor Edwin Nc
authorization and Hill County became official.

The homestead boom and the creation of Hill County led to commercial businesses and industries to grow. Many of the
H a v rbig 6osnmercial businesses like the Havre Commercial Company, the Lou Lucke Company, the F.A. Buttrey Company and tl
H. Earl Clack Company, made the most of the large number of people arriving or passing through town. New industries and
businessesdewelped t o meet the needs of the growing community. Tt
regional hub in nortitentral Montana.

In 1910, the Great Northern Railroad remodeled the depot as a part of the $130,000 improvement heojectodel made
the depot 200 feet long with a hipped roof, tile floors, mosaic trim and it was considered the most elegant depot.oil iecGireait
Northern expanded the machine shops around the same time and they extended its services &l éo mgetto wi ng econon
during the 191006s. Mu c h o f-collahpesitiens suehasengineersoconductors amdibrakemenm®he e
people in these positions tended to bring their families with them to Havre.

The family of William Blashfield had owned the Metropolitan Hotel on the west side of Fourth Ave between First and Main
Streets. They had wanted to build a new hotel on this location since the fire of 1904 burnt down the Metropolitamidityeh Fi
1910 they constructeal ninetyby-thirty foot Hebron pressed brick hotel at a cost of $18,000. It had fifty guest chambers and since it

6 Grits, Guts, and Gust@. 170.

47 Axline, p. 15.

“8 Grits, Guts, and Gus. 365.

* Axline, p.17.

50 The splitting of Chouteau County into Hill and later Blaine, Philips, Liberty and Toole Counties was the beginning aftsheptiting
movement in Montana. The Leighton Act, passed in 1915, gave counties the ability to break up and divide adithéysawhe beginning of
the homestead boom until 1925 the numberoeinties in Montana doubled from twergight to fifty-six counties.
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faced the park in front of the ralkpot,it was called the Park HoteAt the same timeirank and Philip Jestarb erected the Jestarb
Building backto-back with the hotel and facing First Streéth e bui | di ng housed the brothersé
business and the upstairs were used as apartmentslne. The Je
Togeher, the Park Hotel antkestab building continue to dominate the busy corner of First Street and Fourth Avenue.

Frark Chestnut had been in the saidmusiness since $iarrival to Havre arounti893 and invested in real estatebecome a
prominent propay owner He acquired many pieces of property including the lot at 128 Third A(@At#.1307) There he
constructed the twetary red brick Chestnut Buildingshich housed gweler,andon the second floothe Chestnut Hall which served
the Episcopal Burch and several fraternal organizations. Its subtle brick patterning and window placement still reflect these pattern:
of use. Though remodeled throughout the twentieth centurffub®uilding is also representative of the construction boom and
mixeduses of buildings through the 1910s. Located north of the Chestnut Building at 120 Third @4HuL£306) thebuilding
was constructed in 1904-rank Chestnut resided in the rooms upstairs, while the storefront level housed the bank and various
busines s e s . Today, it houses fiHavre Beneath the Streets, o a |

The services provided by banks and professional offices made up only a portion of the downtown business. To accommod
the grocery needs of the region, foodstufbleisaler George W, Ryanmrstructed a largbrick building at 48 Second Avenue
(24HL1305)in 1917. A year later, George and Rose Ryan incorporated their Havre store as thedarailgd Ryan Havre
Company. The business employed several local peoplearttled many nationally known lines of canned goods, foodstuffs, and
sundries. The territory of the company included all of roethtral Montana serviced by local and regional salesman. Ryan's was well
known for their retail cutlets. Ryan's operatedhis location for several years until they merged in 1974 with Northern Montana
Services Industries to become Ryan's Inc. In 1975, Ryan's Inc. vacated the building. In later years, the buildingeled femod
offices and as the Downtowner Serve Y8eif Furniture.

In 1916,the Northern Grocery Company constructed its building at 2 Fifth Avgtél 1313)to warehouse their wholesale
grocery businessT.C. Penny, former proprietor of the Orpheum Theater, created the business.irHEOh@lieved tht Havre was
the logical wholesale distributing center for a radius of several hundred miles. His intent was to eliminate freigradiiedges
goods that were shipped by rail through Havre to Great Falls and reshipped back to Havre. In 1919athehlmught out the
Pioneer Grocery making the Northern Grocery Company the largest wholesale grocery outlet. In 1920, a fire on the sefdhe floo
warehouse building caused considerable damage to the goods also damaged by firefighter's watebufireddfout power and
phone lines causing that portion of the city to be shut off for several hout836ra large garage was constructed to permit loading
trucks and their delivery services to be conducted under cover, the same year the busipesshased by the Nash Finch Company,
a wholesale house selling nationally known brands such as Del Monte, Libby, Nash Coffee, Pabst beer, etc. The compady was ba
in Grand Forks, North Dakota with 57 wholesale houses. It ceased operation in Hamce1850.

H. Earl Clack was another businessman whose interests included foodstuffs. He enlarged his business and began purchas
the homesteadersoé6 harvests. He built the first legdowi2n el ev
million bushels of grain a day. He built a tstory city blocksized whitefire brick building at 120 Fourth Aveny24HL1310)in
1913 and expanded his company to sell farm tools and hardware to go along the feed and grain. During thek tais® €htered the
petroleum indus-Power 6i gabobhndeoWwodHt# be one of the most su
northwest. He opened northern Mé&ntanaés first gasoline se

Many of the homesteadelived far enough away that they could not come to Havre very often. To promote their store and
Havre the F.A. Buttrey Company offered to refund tsdnin far
1915,they were the firdbusiness to hold a live model fashion show in Montana. The Lou Lucke Company expanded and added

51 Grits, Guts, and Gust@. 236.
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clothes in 1908 and moved to its permanent location on Third Avenue between First and Second Streets in 1911, using the whole
building in 19152

The Havre Cmmercial Company expanded its store in 1916 to include an auto dealership called simply Havre Motors. This
early auto business sold Willys, Knight, Overland and Whippet automobiles. In 1916, the Havre Steam Laundry movedite enlarge
facilities, the sme location they operate out of today, and got up to date equipment to meet the needs of the larger population. The
Havre Brewing and Malting Company started in 1911 and had a capacity of ten thousand barrels annually. Other industries that
emerged inclded aflourmill, a flax mill and a creamé¥.

Lawyer and newspaperman J. K. Bramble contributed to the
Building, at 422 First Stre¢24HL1303)in 1914. There he ran the Bramble Adjustment Compathyhis fellow officer, J.W.
Angell. The company offered real estate, collection services, insurance, loans, rentals, surety bonds, and investimenis.| Tthé n g ¢
fanciful, multi-colored brickwork is still evident. Bramble came to Montana in 1892paacticing lawyer and settled in Marysville
near Helena. He moved to Havre in 1904 and founded the weekly newspaper, the Hill County Democrat in 1912. Still Kegping his
practice, Bramble served as editor of the newspaper and was well known red@maiBlystrong opinions. In 1918, he secured an
Associated Press franchise and started printing afternoon daily editions, but the paper was not a success, so héyguige¢nedai
kept the weekly publication. y Mtelity,sap didghe many fraternat organizations that Ha v r e
flourished in Havre through the early 1900s. The Independent Order of Odd Fellows met at the Chestnut Building untitiedons
its ownNeoclassicaRevival building at 230 Fourth Aven24HL1312)in 1920.

The influx of people to the Havre area coupled with the passage of the amendment to the Homestead Act in 1912 that allov
settlersto leave their homesteads for up to five months created a housing shortage in Havre. To help alleslhiatéatigsseveral
construction companies formed. Companies like Delaney and Bossuot, L.W. Mack and C.C. Bronson and Fuglevand, Haberger an
Sundberg built many houses during the homestead boof91Bithe Home Builders Investment Company was createdaittd

many homes on Havreod6s south side. They were one of the mo
houses and low interest rates on loans to build houses. The HBIC made it well known that they were locally ownedeahd opera
hiring |l ocal contractors and instilling pride in towetoxz ommu

modernm city. o
Civic Improvements

Havreds coal industry peaked dur iCogpatymmedf75 tons df cohl adayanad f t
had a payroll of $6,008. Coal mining became a large industry with a yearly profit of $140,806,coakas delivered to almost all
Havrehomes and commerci al buil di ngs tshhe discaydryofinatural jas on’29.1 06 s .
Broadwaterdés ranch east of town us herl@l8,the HavreaNatmral Bas€onpanyfiied e n
for incorporation. They planned for Havre to be the first town in Montana to usalrgee for commercial and domestic use. This
plan came to fruition in 1915 when the gas mains were filled. The Havre Natural Gas Company was the primary suppkebo$ Havr
natural gas until MontarRBa kot a Ut i |l ities boughh whasmrehethedl®80as.t helacrk

fiSunburst Cityodo as®it was previously known.

*2 Grits, Guts, and Gust®. 262.
53 Honky:tonk Townp.28

5 Axline, p. 21.

%5 Honky Tonk Towp.25.

% Axline, p. 23.
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The growth of Havre during the homestead boom required the city to make several civic improvements. Havre took their
cityds el ectri ci hi896 thetcity oftHavee passedby ardirarece ah smtent to éstablish an electric light, power,
and steam heating plant franchised for 15 years to John F. Cowan of Butte, but it was never brought to fruition. Anz80& todi
construct a water systemadaalectric plant was awarded on November of 1902 to Eric Hauser of St. Paul, Minnesota, a utility
businessman with holdings all over the state Montana. He constructed a sandstone building in 30 days located agr@sslthe alle
south of the Havre Hotel.

In 1906, W.H. Turner, Max Hebgen, and J.E. Davidson of Butte, purchased the company, renamed it Havre Electric
Company, and doubled the capacity almost immediately. The coal burning, steam plant was abandoned in 1913 after a new
transmission line was Hubetween Great Falls and Havre. In 1914, the Havre Electric Company, later acquired by the Montana
Power Company (MPC), announced they would construct a modern building at 321 Secor@8titek204) In 1915, MPC
constructed a 30y-80-foot buildingadjoining the Clack Building to the east. The building housed the company offices, phone
exchange, and power equipment from the old stone buildingavke Daily Newaar t i cl e on May 8, 1915 st
be one of the best for its purposebie found in the entire state." The original steam plant located in the stone structure was abandone
in 1918. In 1929, a warehouse was added to the Second Street address, and MPC remained at the location until apgitimately 1
The Elks Lodge movethto this building in 1980 and continues to meet there.

IN1911t he city installed an electric |ight system on the
were some of the finest in the state. Three years later more effigigatreplaced them. The Ké&fright Hills and the Lucké& aylor
additions to the south of Havre |l ead to the expansiwon of t

additions in 1916. The city also constructed a bridge anhr®treet crossing Bull Hook Creek.

The city also made smaller scale improvements to the appearance of the city. The city undertook a plan to landscape,
si dewal k and boulevard the towndés avenuesy. Theltdwegouldbbastethatét p o n
had poured over $100,000 into civic improvements in the year 1914.

World War | & Beyond

The 1914 outbreak of World War in Europe provided new economic opportunities and markets for the extraordinary
agricultural output of orthcentral Montana. Supported by sustained, above average rainfall and a boom in agricultural prices, Havre
areafarmerspr ovi ded wheat and horses to Americadés allies, throug

However, the prosperous yeasoss the HLine ended abruptly in 1917 when a series of events shook the local landscape.
First and most series for Montana agricultural regions was the beginning of years of severe drought, which compouriledthe pro
of soil erosion and insect edtation. Deteriorating agricultural conditions dramatically affected local and state populations, as did the
draft or enlistment of | arge numbers of young Montaama mal e
Montana sent moneen to fight in Europe, with over 88,000 members registered for the draft. By December 1917, over 14,000
Montanans were in uniform.

Further, thevorldwide Spanish Flu epidemic began to tighten its grip on the United States in $8h8cemen returningp
the United States brought back the highly contagious and often deadly strain of influe®zaober 1918, thelavre Plaindealer
reported that there were between 20 and 30 known flu cases in Havre. In response, the City Council sought to gy the
epidemic by closing all churches and schools, and suspending all public meetings. Soldiers passing through Havre dveeye ordere
stay on their trains. Finally, after two montngssé6 quaranti

However, local citizens had little time to celebrate together, as the federal Volstead Act, better known as Prohibition, was
ratified in January pmdximity® Cé&ada anGthesttenmpopHliationralendy thé ife) liqgusresmugling and
bootleggingo ecame a profitable business for some | ocals. I'n Hav
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use of Havresd extensi.wve Hawraendds uhhe0 Syl @mednidhe wes snug\g:
t Street blocks between First and Third Avenuesondo®8y 1
remained were now des c’ Onb kisiorian notesrthapwhite soft srimkayrhave beerfissldbat t  d
front of the establishments, beer and ¥iquor was being

By 1919, severe drought h-thid oftMarkaean The bobrs in agoclltural prices hald eirnesl a s t
to bust, with wheat prices having dropped by 40% per ovanshel
11,000 farms comprising two million acres throughout Montana cespgenllturalproduction. Notices of foreclosure began to
appear in thélavre Plaindealer Banking during the boom years had been extremely lucrative, but banks suffered as prices collapset
The migration of people from Havre and the surrounding farming and ranching region combined with drought and théoinabilit
locals to repay |l oans caused the closure of two | owiththe bank
collapse of the Security State Bank in 1924, the bank's former board of directors formed the Havre Welfare Iplubstoree
consumer confidence in the communityo doubt friends and neighbors to those who lost savings when the bank closed, the club
sought to provide aid to former depositors, distributing food and other goods during the 1924 holiday seasonthield®a7Home
Buil der d6s | nv e s timdoors andreorganazed ys the [Havse 8ulding and Loan Association. The group had clearly
learnedits lessons over the past decade, as it limited its loans to property located within cit?limits.

Significantly, the Great Northern, which had brought so many new settlers to Havre anelthe &ld which now relied on
transporting local grain production to markets, also faced considerable financial peril during t®2@sly In 1921, the Great
Northern sought a return to solvency by reintroducing the Itmeresteadenates of the previous decade in hopes of increasing
traffic, but what the railroad failed to understand was that homesteaders no longer sought the increasindlinarahtiithat ta
effect if the ongoing drought on immigration was insurmountable. In December 1921, the railroad laid off 300 Havre ayeagmpl
and in 1922 another 210 employees were laid off for two mofithat summer, GN employees struck for higher wages, aid sc
workers replaced them just a few days later.

While Havre experienced a significant building boom between 1913 and 1916, the next thirteen years saw a dramatic
downturn in the number of new commer ci al 19b7he City Engigeer issuedrié0t r u
building permitsfor nearly $500,000 worth of new commercial construction. But by the following year, the number of permits issued
had declined significantly, to only 68 for a total of $129,691 worth of new construdidecline in residential construction mirrored
these commercial construction trend3uring the boom years, 111 new homes were built in Havre between 1913 and 1917. Only 105
more built in the eleven years between 1918 and 1929. The downward tréndembantil 1925, when Havre, like the rest of
Montana, slowly began to shake of the more serious effects of the rural depression.

One of the few downtown buildings constructed during this period was the 1920 Independent Order of Odd Fellows Hall at
230 Fourth Avenue (24HL1312), as fraternal organization continued to play an important role in the social aspects of the community
and member often helped keep each other afloat in trying economic #wemted abovaytilities improvements also continued
through the 1920s, and the Telephone Building (now Koepke Certified Accountants) was completed in 1922.

By 1925, Havre began to emerge frdaeconomic and agricultural woes. That year, the city undertook a new round of
infrastructurenvestment, witht e i nst al l ati on of the cityés first traffic |
The City also paved fourteen blocks of roadway and constructed on Second Avenue, as well as Fourth and Sevéhthit@treets.
following year, the cit invested $12,500 in a new fire alert system. The system included the establishment of a system of fire call

571920 Online Digital Map Collection for Havre, MT. Viewablehétp://sanborn.umi.com/
%8 Axline, p. 30.

*1bid., p. 32.

% Axline, pp. 31-32.
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boxes, whictencompassed three thousand city lots. The system was organized so that no building would be more than two blocks
from a call box, \kich connected to a firehouse switchboard.

Still, local businessmen remained confident about the future of the city. In addition to the Chamber of Commerce, member:
of the business community organizegl/eralauxiliary organizationslesigned to promote Mar e c o mmer c e . The Bu
Club and the Havre Businessmen6s Association were among th
began to turn a profit as the 1920s progressed. The F.A. Buttrey Company, the H. Earlb@ipeky Hulfish Store and the Havre
Commercial Company all remained successful. H Earl Clack was so successful, that he was able to spend $60,000 to rebuild his
building at 323325 Second Street (24HL1310), after a devastating fire in 1927. He also mabgiain elevators after a fire in 1931
(24HL1289). Like Clack, the owners of Valley Motors were able to take advantage of the burgeoning automobile industry to be
successful, constructing their building at 115 First Street (24HL1292) in 1927, andx@anding in 1936. The Havre Natural Gas
Company also fared well. In 1922, when local construction was stagnant and local newspapers were full of foreclosuteenotices
Company paidts first dividend to shareholders. By 1925, the energy firm haddiroducing wells and had received nearly $36,000
in revenue that yeaTwo years later, the Havre Natural Gas Company reduced its rates, a response to increased competition from c
producers. In 1929, the Montana Dakota Gas Company purchased teeNdawal Gas Company and renamed it the Northwest
States Utilities Company.

I'n 1930, Havreds population reached 6, 372 Thisadespitether eas e
unpredictable and often severe economic conditions ofrthégus decade. Further, the state of Montana as a whole had lost over
11,000 residents over the previous decade, making Montana the single state in the union to have lost population d2@isig the 19
Many must have believed that the 1930s would onlystuntinued economic improvement, as the last years of the 1920s had.
However, the coming 1930s would pradieastrougor the nation, Montana, and Havre.

Montana State Unive sity ~ Northern

The 1929 authorization of $40,000 in operating funds by the afanBtate Legislature for the Northern Montana School
must have seemed like a symbol of new fortunes to come for the people of Hevsehool had been created sixteen years earlier,
when the State Legislature endatnad Agrliawl ¢ utrab | iasktithdvisamdu lad
time, the State authorized the purchase of 2,000 acres of land in the Fort Assinniboine Military Reservation for usevisgiio®in
However, despite the new law, no funding was providestherpurchase land or operate the sctool.

The notion of a college or university in the-Hne began as early as 1905 with the rumored closing of nearby Fort
Assinniboine. Havre, like many towns, benefited economically from the nearby fort, and lonekboeen were no doubt worried by
its pending closure. A bill to purchase Fort Assinniboine land and establish a school and agresylésiiedenttation was passed in
1913, but no funding was forthcoming. In 1915, onlyekperimenstation receivedunding,and the new staff took residence in
some of the few remaining buildings located at the now defuncf?ort.

By 1923, only one Fort Assinniboine buildiren enlistedne ndd sb a rremaioektiat could be efficiently converted to
classroom use, iout of 100 original structuredn 1925, Representative Tom Troy of Havre introduced a new bill to reauthorize the
Assiniboine School With this legislation, extant Fort Assinniboine buildings would be dismantled and the materials sold to finance
newcollege building construction. Proceeds from the sale of these materials were duly deposited with the State, thoughtibappea
the funds were never used for the school, disappearing instead into the General Fund.

During the 1927 Legislative sessidtavre area lawmakers succeeded yet again in passing new legislation related to the
school. The bill which created the Northern Montana Agricultural and Manual Training School also established that the 1931

“Louis W. and Antoinette R. Ha g dumsiAssocidtion. Navre:t200& p.146Ref | ect i o
62 | i
Ibid., p. 6.
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Legislature would allow funding for the schodlpav the campus to be established in Havre, and would provide for future building
maintenancas well as two years worth of funding for summer school.

However, local celebration was shéivied as Governor Ericson vetoed the bills that contained mose dfitiding
provisions. The noexistentschool was still part of the state University system, however, and retained the $5,000 for the operation o
a summer school. Still, state law required that local communities fund $2,500 worth of summer schaoo ep@ertses. Havre
businessman James Holland wrote a check for that amount, only to see the State of Montana raise the required locab2/5@@ from
to $3,600. Angry local legislators demanded that the $5,000 origaidijedby the State Legislate for the Assiniboine School be
applied to the summer program in Havre. The State Attorney General was even involved, rendering an opinion that &ethorized t
State Board of Education to decide the matter.

The State Board failed to authorize the ndrsthool course for Havre, and local businessmen, once again, were forced to
finance the remaining $1,100 for the summer program in Havre. Finally, after years of disappointment, the beginninge of a ce
higher education came to the-Hne.

The firstsummer courses began on June 23, 1927 in the Havre High School building with 117 registered Jtuolegits.
the summer courses continued, and were an i mportanthe first
Governor signed bill authorizing $40,000 in funding/Vhile the University seemed safe, major legislative battles over the funding
and academic direction of the school continued well into the modef# era.

The Havre location for the campus was located on the southutsktrts of town, on land originally owned by farmer Frank
Brown, who operated a farm and slaughterhouse on the site. In 1918, the City purchased the acreage for use as padréfard as
expanded municipal water supply and pump system. Whenwhe/aier system failed the following year, the land sat vacant.

The initial amount of land granted by the City of Havre for the new college campus originally amounted to only 44.6 acres,
compared to the 2000 acres available at the Fort Assiniboine tocdtie first president of the college, Dr, G.H. Vande Bogart,
realized that this relatively small amount of land was insufficient to support a college campus. Vamtleppegded to the City
Fatherswho donated another 13.5 acres to the fledgling cafifp

The new college began classes on September 14, 1929, with an initial enroliment of 81 students. At that same time, the
college began to remodel a building left behind bycthie t apadidoned water supply effort. Over $13,000 was spent remodeling the
pump station, and this, the first campus building, was ready for occupancy in 1932. Renamed East Hall, the brick baotlaly ev
housed the Art, Music, German, Engineering, and Mathematics Departments. By the early 1960s, structural flawsnténeEaste
Hall, and the college slowly began to abandon use of the building. It was demolished in 1979, though the originall puthge, stil
basement after several decades, was salvaged and is now located near the Automotive Mechanics Buildingastaortie
collegeds ®early history.

Despite this important first addition to the campus, most administrative and instructional functions were held in theywest wi
on the high schodduilding then located between Fourth and Fifth Avenues and SevenBigintd Streets. Though the wing was
initially constructedor use as a middle school, tbeerridingneed fora functioning college caused the school district to lease the
space to the college. Though the use of the high schootiésciias meant toebtemporarythe arrangement actually lasted over 20
years, until 1952, when the remainibgp | | ege functions were moved to buildings o

% Ibid, pp. 14-15.
1bid., p. 22.
® bid., pp.30-31
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In the meantime, the campus slowly began to take shape. The second campus building is Pershengnedlam built as
the Great Depression first swept across the nation. Named for World War | hero General John J. Pershing, who served at Fort
Assimiboine as a young Lieutenant, the new building was the vision of college president Vande Bogart areh&anml, Bresident of
the Havre Chamber of Commerce, who proposed a creative constructiofgiae. Ch amber wanplnd yi, s sweh i ftcshi
locally printed, substitutemoney used to pay laborers that allowed the workers to exchange theroderagdcal stores. A $600
loan taken out by the Chamber of Commesgpported the scrifs the project progressed, unskilled labor was paid using federal
relief funds. A |l ocal architect, F. F. B 0 s s oviges to design thebuitding. r o
The state share for the construction of Pershing Hall was only $1,000, used for the purchase of lime afiti cement.

Located at the center of campus and designed by Bossouhwaitiughconsideratiorof thelandscapgbroadercampus plan
and | imited avail abi | it yPershing hiatbuilging was tosstructedwith niaterlé salbaged &dnd-ortb r i
Assimiboine. Construction began in February 1933 when 200,000 bricks were trucked from the abandont foaintpus. When
funding sources seemingly evaporated in September 1933, college students held a parade and fundraiser that collected more tha
$1,300 and which allowed constriget to continue. By Januafy®34,Pershing Hall was completely occupied dnel first
commencement ceremony was held that spring on the stage at the rear of the building.

President Franklin Delano Rooseveltds fithe thirdrel folrth puildosy i d e d
constructed on the Northern campdshe third campus building was completed at the height of the Depression. Originally a

dormitory for female students, todayds Donal ds o.rCompietedin wa s
1936 at a cost of $178,398.08, thebuildi i s actually the first completely fnewo
accommodations for 116 young women. Then, in 194dp, The he WP

basic frame building, first located west of Haared used as thgill County Poor Farm, was purchased using $2,000.00 of dram
of Commerce funds. New Demloney was used to move the building to the campus, where a lower floor and extended wing were
added.®

Whil e t he or-opgvasdenolisghli|e h968 oth@rdNorld War-Bra buildings live on. The 194%t Deco Style
Industrial Arts building functions today as it did after construction. And the following year:ttniety World War |l barracks were
moved from Gore Field in Great Falls téoaation on the easteside of the campus. These simple residentiéb helped meet the
need for new student and faculty housing created whepoundVor I
the country usingthe G.IBilCo | | ecti vely referred to as fAiVets Housingo (tfF
Slobovia) and originally intended as temporarily solutions to the gampusing crisis, the barracksere used as housing for over
twenty years. Constructedthout foundations andith little insulation, the uné were no longer in use by the 1960s, though several
were sold and moved to Beaver Creek County Park for use as summer*abins.

1947 saw the beginnings of new additions to the Northern campus. dthierautbreak of World War 1, the state legislature
had approved construction bonds for use on campuses statewide. Unused dwargttiese bonds by 1947 were valaed
$4,500,000, and lawmakers and campus commusiiz@swide begaa battle over bw those funds would be distributed. By the end
of the 1947 legislative session, Northern was allocated $400,000 for new construction an® $83méntenance. This
disappointing level of fundinmeant chages for the proposed Cowan Hallamed forformer MontangState Senator William T.
Cowan, the brick building wadanned as a fotstory Gothic Style building intended to house the library, administrative offices, a
gymnasium, and a host of academic departments. Instead, the building was rddesigeet the funding restrictions

% |bid., pp. 31-33
Ibid., p. 37.
% bid., p. 38.
% bid, 39-41
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While constructhn began in the summer of 1947, the project slowly continatidmoney ran out in 1949. Wk did not
resume for two yearsThe building was noweatherproofed during that tineed moisture took it®ll until construction was resumed.
Finally dedicated in 1953 and today an imposing landmark on the Northern campus, the building cost in excess of $argimid®n
still incomplete at the time of theedication.

Havre in the Great Depression

The October 1929 Wall Street crash is generally heralded as the beginning of the Great Depression. However, rural Ameri
had been teetering on the edge of depression since the first drought year if 1917, with only a few years of mild ecovenyiorec
the years following World War I. And as with 1917, 1929 saw the start of a new drought cycle. By 1931, for exampld,aivteehal
counties in Montana appealed to the Red Cross for aid. Prices continued t@ pllmgiana wheat worth $100 in 1920 wasrtho
about $19.00 in 1932,

By the 1932 elections, American had grown weary of the laifades attitude of the Herbert Hoover Administration, and the
reformminded administration of Franklin D. Roosevelt swept into the White HdReesevelt introducedAe r i cans t o hi

Deal , o an i mmense package of banking and | abor reforstmpe ne
that it forever altered the relationship between the federal governmeits eitidens. Witha national unemploymentate at 25%, the
New Deal was designed to return Americandés to work aiond to

spent nearly $382 million on federalief projects.

In Montana, the New Deal brought eflio the state in the form of various projects and agencies. The economic crisis hit the
state hard, as mining and logging came to a standstill, and the collapse in agricultural prices compounded the missponAs,a
the federal governmentsentoov  $523 mi Il Il ion to the state, maki n@thmmtryana t
The money arrived through payments to farmers; construction projects such as the massive Fort Peck Dam, which in 1286 employe
more than 10,000 peopleyral electrification loans to farmersgi@peratives; loans; and direct relis the 1920s, Montana
experienced a net loss of working farms during the 1930s, declining by nearly 6,000 over the Aecarting to one prominent
historian, federal jobprograms provided income to a quarter of Montana households by4935.

I'n Havre, the New Deal 6s National Rel i ef Agecomonjerciplut s e\
construction nearly came to a complete standstill. Only 31 newshaere built in Havre during the entire 1930s, and in 1934, no
new homes were built. Still, local newspapers sought to shore up confidence, Wit @wunty Journaleditorializing in 1931 that

Havre is still able to keep her head up and smile, whéeést of the country is in gloom, is best told by the
way that saws andammerhave been pounding away for the |l ast monthé
the question. The people of the town are up and coming and are prepared to shosidbevout that conditions
in Havre are on the upward climib.

In 1933, the Chamber of Commerce undertook a campaign to bring a Civilian Conservation Corps (CCC) camp to Beaver
Creek, located fifteen miles south of town. The CCC was a prominent Nevinibasive thathad a resounding impact on the
American landscape. Nationally, CCC work projects included conservation, disaster relief, historic restoratarctionand
national defenseln April 1935, Company 501, the Beaver Creek Civilian CongnvaCorps Camp, was establisHédThe camp

1bid., p. 41.

" Axline, p. 36.

2 Malone, Roeder and Lanllontana, A History oTwo Centuriespp. 296297.

" Axline, p. 31.

4 James F. Justin, Civilian Conservation Cdvhsseum. Online resource viewableh#tp://www.geocities.com/ccchistory/
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was designatedi Sp, © camp meaning that these enrollees maint&ined
Across America, the numbef CCC work camps related parks rose from 70 in B3 to a peak of 115 in 1935 and during the peak
years, as many as 150,000 CCC enrollees worked in National Park Setated programsRemains of the Beaver Creek camp still
existas part of the Boy Scout Camp, and plaek isknown today as Beaver Gile County Park.

During this era, poplebegan to leavéhe country follife in nearbytowns. Between 1930s and 1940, Haam@yed sslight
growth in population, but from 1940 1950, the city grew at a much greater rate, adding nearly 1,600 p&ople.

Stae and fedeal governments also institutedvariety of programs aimed at rural recovelrgcal irrigation projects sought
to stabilize water supplies and in 1937, New Deal agency Farm Security Administration began the Northern Montana Land Use and
Resettlement Projectrganized to rehabilitate the lanBurther, New Deal federal Civilian Conservation Corps (CCC)ta@@/orks
ProjectAdministration (WPA) provided employment for the desperate worker.

Overall, the Great Depression capped an alreadgsiating economic era in rural Montar@ommercialdevelopment
essentially ceased during the 193@snmensuratwith the national crisis. New Deal programs and the halting establishment of MSU
Northern aided the Havre community through the troublesbreec ad e, t hough t he | ack of meanin
commercial core only continued as World War Il loomed. Wartime rationing and the scarcity of materials and manpower only
exacerbated the difficult situation through the early 1940s. Natwadtdrs also beset the community, such as the 1938 fire that
nearly destroyed the Havre Commercial Company. Fortunately, local shoe store owner Aaron Praude was able to build upon the
foundations of the HCC at 201 Third Avenue and construct a-stat&font building and annex in its place (24HL1308 and
24HL1309).

Post World War Il Recovery

Montana agriculture experienced a revival at the onset of the war, aided by abundant rainfall and tremendoud @é2nand.
saw the highest yields since World War Id&r943 was the most profitable year ever enjoyed by Montana farmers, with a combined
crop value of $188 million dollarsSoaring demand for minerals revived the mining industry, and the lunthestryexperienced a
similar recovery. The railroad indugtrebounded as well, and the switch to diesel engines requirethinastructuren Havre,
including the 1945 Great Northern Diesel Shop (24HL1290). Emphasis on passenger rail and the need for expanded office space
resul ted in the r@nodebofthelNaepotiml®49128HL12688).] o r

The optimism and relative prosperity resulted in a new vibrancy in Havre, with refreshed, more modern storefronts
announcinghe modern age and better economic times. Modern buildings suchMsuthiainStatesTelephone and Telegraph
Building at 200 Fifth Avenue (24HL1314) are representative of these commercial trends. While contteeetigimentose
through much of the 1950s, Havre did not thrive. Though agriculture fared better through the 1950sdhartlieh920s and
1930s, there were several hard years to be endured. By the 1960s, the railroad found itself competing with the trsilging indu
becoming more dependent on passenger service, and requiring fewer employees.

The arrival of World War 1l lought economic recovery to Montana, though the rural population never reacdedsttg of
the Golden Age of the early century. Since that time, sscalle farming operatiormsound Havrdave been generalgliminated by
larger farm acreages, and themographic trend from the country to the city has accelerated. -Bi@adrmers have
overwhelmingly mechanized their operations in respongectmological innovations and market demands. Further, agricultural
production hadecome less diverse, withost farms and ranches concentrating on hay production and cattle, with some wheat
production in valley bottonds a small repetition of early histic wheat production practiceslthough agriculture is the undisputed

S Colorado State Archives, Civilian Conservation Corps Collection. Online resourcebléeat
http://www.colorado.gov/dpa/doit/archives/ccc/mesa_ccc.htm
8 Online U.S. Census Data. Viewablehttp://mww2.census.gov/prod2/decennial/documents/23761117v1ch07.pdf
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financial mainstay in the area, tReawe areaeconomy is diversified with hospital and health services, education, professional and
retail business, manufacturing, and railroad industries.
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Associated Property Types
. Name of Property TypeCommercial Buildings in Havre
Il Description

This prgperty type includes buildings associated with the context of commdesialopmenin Havre between 1889 and
1959. The commercigropertiessncompass a range of functions and uses, including business blocks with retail stores and
professional offices,isgle-story storefronts, storefronts with first floor retail space and ugieey hotels and/or apartments,
fraternal halls with quasiommercial functions or uses, department stores, autorrretaled buildings, hotels and apartments,
railroadrelated liildings and structures, and warehouses.

The Il ocational patterns of property types related to
south of the railroad tracks, between Front and Fifth Streets and First and Sixth Avenueé ridoyapmmerciabuildings and
structures within the area are not longer extant, those that remain are basically in good condition, though they hagedexperie
various degrees of alteration, both within and after the period of significance. The laistomercial buildings in Havre were
constructed over a sixyear period and represent a chronological sampling of building types, styles, construction techniques,
materials, and aesthetic qualities.

Prior to the Fire of 1 8idledlargelyafvonstery fsamebuiltings that lined IFirsaStre=ta ¢ ¢
and Third Avenue. Commercial building plans generally were a product of lot size, which, in commercial blocks, was long and
narrow due to premium placed on street frontage. The storefieatured large glass plate windows that often filled the
elevation, recessed entrances with transoms, and modest clapboard parapets that featured unadorned cornices and large pain
signboards. One of the most substantial buildings, the sfraate, miti-story Windsor Hotel, burned down in 1898. The 1904
fire was even more devastating along First Street, sparing only the Security State Bank Boitdmgoth side of the 300
block. That bank building and the Brainerd Grady Building at228 Fouth Avenue are the only extant buildings in the
building study that predate the fire, and both are of masonry construction. Following the fire, new construction in the commercie
area was limited to fireesistant masonnyuildings

As the downtown quicklbegan to recover in the Spring of 1904, new buildings tended to be larger and more substantial
featuring brick exterior walls, more decorative facades, larger footprints, and more than one story. Nearly all the building
constructed during this periobetween 1904 and 1920, were predominantly Western Commstyl@kwopart business blocks,
with retail storefronts at the street level, often highlighted by large display windows, recessed entries, and pressgloeiron o
decorative fronts, with proésional or residential spaces above. Influences of other styles, particularly Neoclassical Revival
elements, tile highlights, and/decorativebrickwork, are also present. An exception to this is the Havre Laundry;starge
stucco building construetl in 1904 and displaying Missietyle influences.

The economic downturn associated with the collapse of agriculture and bank failures of late 1910s and 1920s resulted
asignificantslowdown in construction activities through that period. Buildingseyed that date to the 1920s generally follow
the same design trends of the previous decade, and include the 1927 Valley Motors at 115 First Street, the Clack B@iding at
140 Fourth Avenue which was reconstructed after a fire in 1927, and the 18@@dd¢ical Revival IOOF Hall at 23tB4 Fourth
Avenue. The 1922 Telephone Building at 317 Second Street displays a more streamlined design than the e¢har 1920s
buildings, andsubtlyreflects the Art Deco influences of the period.
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Thedearthofbuildng acti vity in Havreds commer ci-1®30s.Hd. Eal€lack,ont i n
the automotive and oil suppéntrepreneuymrebuilt his grain elevators after a fire in 1931. Valley Motors, relatively successful in
association with the lpgeoning automobile market, expanded their 182¥building in 1936 to include a showroom and offices
that fronts First Street. This addition melds architecturally with the earlier commercial properties, however, wittdly decide
Western Commercial desig By the early 1940s, Havre and the rest of the nation began to emerge fideptéssiorand gear
up for awartimee c o n o my . Rationing and shortages in materials re:
Cycl oneodo dest rnumgreia Compaay ol EhivdrSereetCand tinepertywas rebuilt that year. The resulting
building is clearly of migcentury modern design, with metal awnings, a sleek, unadorned exasyiormetricaproportions, and
aluminumframed ribbons of display witows.

After the war, as the local economy began to improve, several storefronts were remodeled to have a more modern
appearance. Aluminwfnamed windows and doors and smooth exterior finishes were often used, and many of the buildings
studied in the Hawer downtown still display this important design trend that coincided with an upswing in consumerism and
general economic expansiomhe improvement of the railroad facilities, including a new diesel machine shop in 1945 and major
renovation of the depot it949, reflected this expansion. Both projects used traditional brick construction, and blend in well with
the earlier buildings in the area, but are clearly more modern in déRiign1959 Mountain States Telephone Building is the most
striking exampleof modern design trends in the study area. Stacked deteling aluminumindustrial sash windows, horizontal
emphasis with multicolored banding combine in this excellent local example of modern construction techniques.

. Statement of Significance

Theproperty type of commercial buildings in Havre clearly relates to the historic context of commercial development in
Havre 18891959. They are a selective representation of thetemgdevelopments that occurred in Havre through the mid
twentieth centyr. These buildings convey the pattern of growth from a small tent city to a regional railroad and commercial
center. Few buildings in the study are survived the devastating fire of 1904, and masingénectedn the years immediately
following that eent, reflecting the resilience of the community as well as the overall expansion of agricultural activity, influx of
homesteaders, and expansion of the Great Northern Railroad. The establishment of Hill County and its associated courthouse
other govenmentbuildingsfurther consolidated the community. The residential units, hotel rooms, and professional offices
located above the numerous storefronts in the core commercial area convey the nature of the population through tte &éfst deca
the twentéth century as railroad workers, land and real estate agents, attorneys, bankers, and other professionals and business
rode the wave of economic prosperity. After droughts and depression deflated the regional economy in the late 1918s and 192
commecial developmentvas limited to reconstruction afteatastrophi@vents, such as fires and natural disasters, or were related
to the burgeoning automobile industry and its corresponding oil and natural gas development. Only after World War Il did the
overall commercial activity in Havre begin to revive. Modern design trends in the railroad buildingsligndervices,
combined with modern finishes and storefront remodels are reflective of this trend. Clearly, thevinoittmenin the building
stly area of Havreds commercial district accurately conve
founding the late 1880s through the p@#ar economic upswing of the late 1940s and 1950s. For these reasons, those buildings
retaining hstoric and architectural integrity from that era are eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places under
Criterion A.

V. Registration Requirements
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Commercial Buildings in Havre generally have to be evaluated as representative examspletvil of the commercial
development of the community corresponding to their date of construction and/or reconstruction or remodel. The design and
constructiortechniques inheremtn t he bui |l di ngbés appear ance thehl889195D pdried. r e f |

Generally speaking, to qualify famdependent listingn the National Register of Historic Places, commercial buildings
must be sufficiently documented to demonstrate that they clearly represent the historic context disthisdddliiple
PropertiedDocumentatiorform and possess sufficient integrity to be recognizable as good examples of their property type.

Setting and LocatianCommerciabuildings must possesstegrity of location to help mark the extent of the historic
downtown. Evaluation ahtegrity of setting must be made with the recognition that, in many cases, adjacent historic buildings
have been demolished or significantly remodeled, to the point of adversely affecting the setting of the buildings bated) evalu

Design, Materials, and Workmanshieveral buildings that possess the best integrity of design, materials, and
workmanship are already listed in the National Register of Historic Places. There are few remaining examples of commercial
buildings inthe study area free from some formeateriorand/or interior alteration. If buildings cleariyeet thebasic data and
informational requirements identified with the context and property type discussed above, some degree of remodelirgy on the fi
floor and at the rear of tHauilding is acceptable for listing of a property in the National Register. Upper floor integrity should be
more intact in terms of design, materials and workmanship. First floor remodels are generally fagade changes and are usually
acceptable for twastory or higher buildings if the majority of design features and materials on the upper floorsidemiifiable
and relatively intact. It is preferable that the preservation of the upper portiontefilttiag be complete, includgoriginal
openings anthanding patternsFirst floor remodeling can further be considered mitigated on larger commercial buildings of more
than two stories where the scale of the upper portion of the building tends to reduce the comparative sizetafdhmfiest
floor. Good integrity of the rear or sides of the building, where visible, also tends to reduce the adverse impastaiftherte
integrity on other portions of the building.

Evidence of historic craftsmanship and workmanship shexikt on the facades of commercial buildin@xeater
latitude ispermissiblenvhere buildings are the sole or one of the few representative examples of a panitalaalassociation.

Feeling and Associationintegrity of design, materials, and tkmanship are necessary in order for commercial
buildings to evoke a sense of a historic time period, especially in light of the general loss of integrity of the sasly histaric
district. Integrity of feeling and association is bolstered by teegmce of historic signs and other features evocative of the
period.
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Geographic Information:

The geographic area covered by this Multiple Properties listing is limited to approximately twelve blocks in thec@mme
and railroad area of theit§ of Hawe. For the purposes of the building study, the area was divided into three distinct portions. Area A
consists of the east third of the north and south sides of the 10s blocks of Main and First Streets, as well as theohthéhlfd
block of Secod Street. It also includes the four full city blocks between Main and Second Streets and First and Third Avenues, and
the north side of Main Street between First and Third Avenues, extending to the railroad tracks. Area B included ttigysix ful

blocks between Main and Third Streets and Third and Fifth Avenues. Area C is located area north of First Street betweeth Eighth ar
Ninth Avenues. See attached maps.
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The Havre Preservation Commission [HPC] and the KtumPreservation Alliance [MPAjorked taether to research and document
the communityés origins as a railroad town and hub of comm
phases.

PHASE 1: MPA andHPC cooperated to conduct a historic building studyvehty-sevensele¢ commercial buildings within the
downtown and railroad area, and make those findings available to the public. Local survey of these buildings createditink fra
for an overview of prominent historic properties in the study area. From this informhgagroups identified properties of
outstanding historic or architectural attributes, and broaden understanding of how Havre evolved.

MPA met with HPC to plan the study and methodology for HPC and plgdlicesearch. This research included both serynd
sources, such as county histories, city histories, and statewide contexts as well as other resources including Sammameédre |
maps, city directories, newspaper reviews, photo archives, courthouse research and vertical files. With thisninfotiRaatand
HPC presented the project to Havreod6s City Commission. MP
with HPC. Together, the groups created a database and electronic survey form. They conducted background reseapdldand
existing documentation on buildings in the study group. MPA then photographed the study buildings and input known infmranation
data onto the survey forms. This information and data was then provided to HPC.

PHASE 2: Local survey data of theenty-severhistoric properties in the study area were incorporated into a contextual overview
that outlines background and devel op meWihcdmpleted survgy research-hadv r e 6
other information provided froithe HPC study, MPA finalized inventory forms. MPA then synthesized and wrote the narrative for
contexts on Havreds historic downtown and Great Norwrithern r
development. With this inforation in hand, MPA then recommended properties for listing in the National Register of Historic Places.

PHASE 3: Using the building study data, MPA formulated a Multiple Properties Document for the study area that idetatified his
contexts, significace, property types and recommendations for listing properties in the National Register of Historic Riadesal
phase of the project resulted in the creation of this Multiple Properties Document to support nomination of historiespropiesti
study group to the National Register.

Work Standards:

All work performed by MPA was consistent with the i Steicared,a
and the Standards for Identification and Evaluation (Federal RedBstptember 29, 1983). All work was conducted by professionals
whose qualifications meet the Secretary of the Interioros

addition, all work submitted conforms to the recording and egitad) standards specified in the Montana State Historic Preservation
Office Consulting with the Montana SHR®@anual.
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Photo Collections:
HavreHill County Library Photo Archives

Havre Chamber of Commerce.
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Historic Photographs
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Photo #1: Map of Fort Assiniboine, 1908.
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Photo #2: Exor Pepin, nephew of Simon Pephad this homestead shack only five blocks from the railroad depot. The log cabin
stood as a reminder of the significance of the family to the founding of Havre. Photo courtesy of the Havre Chamberoé Comme

Photo #3: One of the original homesteaxs$ of the Havre Townsite, Gus Decelles was instrumental to the founding of the town. His
log barn stood south of the commercial area, on First Avenue between Fourth and Fifth Streets, as shown in this Nou&h&er 10,
photo. Photo courtesy of the Hav@damber of Commerce.
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Photo #4: Detail of 1892 Havre Sanborn Map. At this time, the south side of First Street was lined primarily wstbrerfeame
buildings. The Windsor Hotel, at the c buildingintheccommércial areaa. TBet r e

hotel burned down in 1898.
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Photo #5: The BroadwateiPepin Company on the south side of First Street, between Second and Third Avenues, €H®880s.
courtesy 6the Havre Chamber of Commerce

Phao#6: Al i ce fMao P
Café was an institution in Havre for
many years. Photo courtesy of the
Havre Chamber of Commerce.
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Photo#7:TheJ anuary 1904 fire | eveled Havr e-irane buidingssverameangulfed ly damese r c
spurred on by high windsPhoto courtesy of the Havre Chamber of Commerce.
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Photo #8: Undated view of Third Street, looking north to the aet . Note Buttreyds store to
Commercial Company to the right (eagthoto courtesy of the Havre Chamber of Commerce.




United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places Continuation Sheet

County and State  Hill County, Montana

Name of multiple property listing (if applicable)
Historic and Architecturally Significant
Resources of Downtown Havre, Montana,
1889-1959

Section number  Additional Documentation Page 36

Photo #9: Joseph Gussenhoven,,318691955. Photo edit:
http://www.webblue.havre.k12.mt.us/Teacher/havre/magerajgiousgen.html. [ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, ltalic ]
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